
  

 
                     

 
          Memo 

 
To: Board of Directors 
From: Larrie Ann Davis 
Date: February 21, 2017 
Subject: ACWA & ACWA/JPIA Spring Conference 
 
 
  
Attached is some preliminary information regarding the ACWA/JPIA and ACWA Spring 
Conferences.  The conferences will be held in Monterey during the week of May 8–12, 
2017.  The ACWA/JPIA section of the conference will be on May 8, 2017 with the main 
ACWA conference running May 9th through the 12th.  The pre-registration deadline is 
April 14, 2017. 
 
Hotel accommodations are always limited and can be made only after conference 
registration.  Hotel reservations open up on February 27, 2017. 
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Larrie A Davis

From: ACWA Events [events@acwa.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:34 PM
To: ladavis@cvwater.com
Subject: [ACWA 2017 Spring Conference & Exhibition]: Online Registration is NOW OPEN!

 

Click here if you are having trouble viewing this message. 
      

      

Dear Larrie Davis, 

 

Join us for ACWA's 2017 Spring Conference & 
Exhibition! 

 

This event is set to take place May 9-12 at the Monterey Marriott 

and Portola Hotel in Monterey, California. 

 

Why Attend? 

> Connect with the California water community all in one place!  

> Hear from top officials and industry experts on increasing 

regulatory, environmental, and economic challenges.  

> Join fellow water leaders to show the importance of California 

water issues. 

> Learn about new products and services to better manage your 

water agency. 

> Continuing education credits offered in the legal, financial, energy, 

and drinking water areas for professionals seeking contact hours. 

 

What Can You Expect? 

> Important discussions on water conservation, storage, and 

drinking water. 

> Programs impacting the Agriculture community and Bay-Delta 

solutions along with GSA formation and new financing options. 

> Over 70 meeting and program sessions to help you stay informed 

and updated on a variety of local, statewide, and federal issues and 

policies - important and critical information that you can take back to 

your agencies and organizations. 

 

UPCOMING EVENTS 

2017 Legislative Symposium 

March 8, 2017 

Sacramento Convention 

Center 

>> REGISTER TODAY 

 

Energy Storage Summit in 

partnership with CESA 

March 30, 2017 

Sacramento 

>> REGISTER TODAY  

IMPORTANT 

CONFERENCE 

INFORMATION  

 Pricing Reference 

Sheet 

 Registration Terms 

and Conditions 

 Sponsorship 

Information 

 Preliminary Agenda 

 



Last modified:  Jan. 31, 2017

ACWA 2017 Spring Conference & Exhibition
PRELIMINARY AGENDA
May 9 - 12, 2017  •  Monterey, California

All conference programs are subject to change.

ACWA JPIA - MONDAY, MAY 8
8:30 – 10:00 AM
•	 ACWA JPIA Employee Benefits Committee

10:15 – 11:15 AM
•	 ACWA JPIA Executive Committee

1:30 – 4:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Board of Directors

4:00 – 5:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Town Hall

5:00 – 6:00 PM
•	 ACWA JPIA Reception

TUESDAY, MAY 9
8:00 AM – 6:00 PM
•	 Registration

8:30 AM – Noon 
•	 ACWA/JPIA Seminar

10:00 – 11:45 AM
•	 Groundwater Committee
•	 Local Government Committee

11:00 AM – Noon
•	 Outreach Task Force

Noon – 2:00 PM
•	 ACWA 101 & Luncheon
•	 Committee Lunch Break 

1:00 – 2:45 PM
•	 Energy Committee
•	 Finance Committee
•	 Scholarship & Awards Subcommittee
•	 Water Management Committee

1:30 – 3:30 PM
•	 ACWA/JPIA: Sexual Harassament 

Prevention for Board Members & Managers 
(AB 1825)

3:00 – 4:45 PM
•	 Communications Committee
•	 Federal Affairs Committee
•	 Membership Committee
•	 Water Quality Committee

5:00 – 6:30 PM
•	 Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall

WEDNESDAY, MAY 10
7:30 AM –  5 PM
•	 Registration

8:00 – 9:45 AM
•	 Opening Breakfast (Ticket Required)

9:00 AM – Noon & 1:30 – 5:00 PM
•	 Exhibit Hall

10:00 – 11:30 AM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Energy Committee Program
•	 Exhibitor Technical Presentations
•	 Finance Program
•	 Region Issue Forum
•	 Statewide Issue Forum

11:30 – 11:45 AM 
•	 Prize Drawing in the Exhibit Hall

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
•	 Luncheon (Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM
•	 Aquatic Resources Subcommittee
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Exhibitor Technical Presentation
•	 Region Program
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

3:30 – 4:45 PM
•	 Communications Committee Program
•	 Energy Committee Program
•	 Exhibitor Technical Presentation
•	 Finance Program
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends program

4:00 – 6:00 PM
•	 Legal Affairs Committee

5:00 – 6:00 PM 
•	 Exhibit Hall Hosted Reception

5:00 – 7:00 PM 
•	 CalDesal Hosted Mixer
•	 CH2M Hosted Reception

THURSDAY, MAY 11
7:30 AM –  4 PM
•	 Registration

8:00 AM – Noon
•	 Exhibit Hall

8:00 – 9:15 AM
•	 Networking Continental Breakfast,  

Exhibit Hall (Ticket Required)

8:30 – 9:30 AM
•	 Ag Initiative 

9:30 – 11:00 AM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Exhibitor Technical Presentations
•	 Finance Program
•	 Region Issue Forum
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Program

9:30 - 11:45 AM
•	 Ethics Training (AB 1234) - Limited Seating

11:00 – 11:30 AM
•	 Prize Drawings in the Exhibit Hall

11:45 AM – 1:45 PM
•	 Luncheon (Ticket Required)

2:00 – 3:15 PM
•	 Attorneys Program
•	 Exhibitor Technical Presentations
•	 Federal Issues Forum
•	 Statewide Issue Forum
•	 Water Industry Trends Programs

3:30 – 5 PM
•	 Regions 1 –10 

Membership Meetings

6:00 – 7:00 PM
•	 New Water Professionals Reception 

7:00 – 10:00 PM
•	 Dinner & Entertainment (Ticket Required)

FRIDAY, MAY 12 
8:00 – 9:30 AM
•	 Registration

8:30 – 10:00 AM
•	 ACWA’s Hans Doe Past Presidents’ Breakfast 

in Partnership with ACWA JPIA  
(Ticket Required)

OTHER EVENTS

TUESDAY, MAY 9
7:00 AM –  4 PM
•	 ACWA Spring Conference Golf Tournament

THURSDAY, MAY 11
6:45 – 8:30 AM
•	 San Joaquin Valley Agricultural Water 

Committee



Questions? Contact us at 916.441.4545, toll free 888.666.2292.   Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section.

ACWA 2017 Spring Conference & Exhibition
REGISTRATION, MEALS & HOTEL PRICING

May 9 – 12, 2017  |  Monterey Marriott & Portola Hotel

PRICING REFERENCE SHEET

REGISTRATION FEES & OPTIONS	 REGULAR	 ONSITE	

Advantage (For ACWA public agency members, affiliates & associates ONLY)	                                   (ends 4/14/17)
Full Conference Registration & Meals Package .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $699	 Not Avail.	
Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $555	 $575	
One-Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately):  Wednesday 5/10  -OR-   Thursday 5/11 .  .  .  . 	 $320	 $340
  Wednesday registration includes Welcome Reception on Tuesday evening.  
  Thursday registration includes ability to purchase a ticket for Friday breakfast.

Standard (Applies to non-members of ACWA)
Full Conference Registration Only (meals sold separately)  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $830	 $850	
One-Day Conference Registration (meals sold separately):  Wednesday 5/10  -OR-   Thursday 5/11 .  .  .  . 	 $470	 $490
  Wednesday registration includes Welcome Reception on Tuesday evening. 
  Thursday registration includes ability to purchase a ticket for Friday breakfast. 

Guest (Guest registration is not  available to anyone with a professional reason to attend.)
Guest Conference Registration (meals sold separately) .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $45	 $45	

MEAL FUNCTIONS		  REGULAR	 ONSITE	

Wednesday – May 10
Opening Breakfast  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $45	 $50	
Wednesday Luncheon  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $50	 $55	
Thursday – May 11
Networking Continental Breakfast  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $35	 $40	
Thursday Luncheon  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 	 $50	 $55	
Thursday Dinner  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $65	 $70	
Friday – May 12
Friday Breakfast  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $45	 $50	

HOTEL INFORMATION   Reservations will not be accepted until February 27, 2017.		

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to 
receive hotel reservation information and conference special 
room rate. Conference special rate is available February 27 – 
April 17, based on availability.

Special Hotel Rates
Monterey Marriott Hotel . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   Single/Double $198
Subject to 14.345% tax + $2.00 tourism fee (per room per night)

Portola Hotel Monterey_. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   Single/Double $198
Subject to 14.345% tax + $2.00 tourism fee (per room per night)

Hotel Pacific . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Single/Double $198
Subject to 14.345% tax + $1.00 tourism fee (per room per night). 

Important Dates:
For those registering for conference prior to February 27, hotel 
information will be provided via e-mail on February 27.

For those registering for conference from February 27 to April 
14, your confirmation e-mail will include hotel reservation 
information and an opportunity to receive a conference special 
hotel rate.

Hotel Reservation Questions? 
After April 14, call hotel directly.
 

NEED TO REGISTER ON SOMEONE ELSE’S BEHALF?  YOU CAN NOW SIGN IN AS YOURSELF - After you’ve logged-in, you can 
select from a list of people affiliated with your company and proceed to register him/her for the event. If the registrant 
is not listed, you will have the opportunity to create a Portal profile for him/her before registering. 

Register online @ acwa.com Regular registration and cancellation deadline is April 14, 2017 • 4:30 p.m. (PST)


